Department of Environmental Health

May 31st, 2019

Karen Mahr
230 Wyndham Place Dr
Fuquay Varina, NC 27526

RE: Septic System Application for Repair: 230 Wyndham Place Dr

Dear Mrs. Mabhr,

www.harnett.org

Harnett County Government Complex
307 W. Cornelius Harnett Boulevard
Lillington, NC 27546

ph: 810-893-7547
fax: 910-893-9371

An attempt was made to evaluate your property for the purpose of issuing a Repair Permit. The

evaluation could not be completed for one or more of the following reasons.

1. Uncover outlet lid on septic tank and break seal.

2. Have system pumped out

3. Replace sanitary T

X 4. Other — No repair required at time of inspection. Drainfield area clear of any surface
affluent, d-box empty and clear, tank pumped and in operational order. Failure must be noted

to require system repair.

If you have any questions I can be reached at 910-893-7547 between 8-9 am.

Sincerely,

Andrew Currin, R.E.H.S.

Environmental Health Specialist
Harnett County Department of Public Health
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